Brown Mackie Director Student Financial Services

From:

Sent: Thursday. December 10, 2009 2;13 AM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Cc:

Subject: FW: Quad Cities 90/10
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Hi Connie

From speaking to you last week this has been a topic of discussion. I would like for us to
discuss this with Richard to ensure we are all on the same page of federal guidelines.
Kareem's email below is not the practice of BMC due to the understanding of DOE guidelines.
If this is something that we can change then policy changes need to be delivered to Michael
and I from CS rather than from the Campus President.

Thanks

Redacted by HELP Committee

FIﬂom_Brown Mackie Campus President Moline, lllinois

Sent: Wednesday, December @9, 2009 2:51 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Quad Cities 90/10

Hello,

In order to positively impact my 90/10 ratio and inactive student accounts, my campus will no
longer approve stipends request until the first term is completed.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Redacted by HELP Committee
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